## Minutes JBCCC Meeting: August 10, 2022

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Larry Gould, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. 14 members present. Larry attended the meeting in person which we all appreciate. Howard was in attendance and gave the Treasurer's Report. He stated that the Jim Thorpe Sportsman's Club finally cashed their check.

**Treasurer's Report**: Previous Balance \$5319.27

Income 329.00 Expenses 393.55 ======

Balance \$5,254.72

Motion to accept the treasurer's report made by:

Dave Kost

2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom Whitley

All were in favor, motion carried

**Secretary's Report**: Minutes from the July 2022 meeting were read.

Motion to accept the secretary's report made by:

Joe Curran, Sr.

2<sup>nd</sup> by George Kunkel & Frank Mertz All were in favor, motion carried

**Report of membership** – As of 8/10/22 there are 144 members

126 members have paid 2022 dues, 18 are unpaid.

## **Old Business:**

It was suggested that we should follow up with a survey to the membership regarding the type of picnic they would like to have along with the time of year to have it.

## **New Business:**

Larry recapped all of the New Business from the last meeting

He followed up with the Penn-Kidder PTA and gave them several ideas for a fund raiser. He also sent out a blast regarding an ice cream run and will let us know the results of the survey.

He reminded everyone about the Mahoning Valley Nursing Center car show on August 20<sup>th</sup>.

Roger Knieriem met with Tim regarding the web site. Tim told Roger he does not want to give up the tasks he is currently performing. Roger volunteered to do the media portion of the web site. He will create an archive section, cruises and show section and a meeting section. He has asked the members to send him pictures from car show events, cruises or anything pertaining to the club. We hope this will make the web site more interesting to view. The media portion will be put on an external drive so no data or images will be lost. It was also stated that no political stuff would be posted so be sure any pictures sent to Roger does not include any political "propaganda".

Steve Berger, Joe Barone and Tony Przasnyski attended the Zinc City Car Show. 5 trophies mounted on wood were awarded.

Larry also announced several upcoming shows.

Flyers were available for Mrs. Bush Nursing Home Show on September 17<sup>th</sup> from 9:00 to 1:00

Becky's Drive-In Car Show – Dream Come True on October 2<sup>nd</sup>

North Catty Playground Car Show on October 9<sup>th</sup>.

Tamaqua October Car Show – Larry is waiting for the flyers to come out

Carbon County Technical Institute is having a Car Show along with their Career Day – October 22 Rain or Shine Dave Kost is waiting for the flyers. There will be parking in the rear. The trophies are being made by the students.

All of this information and/or flyers will be given to Tim to post on the web site.

Larry drafted a posting at the fire house announcing the drawing times for door prizes and 50/50.

Joe Curran Sr. brought the August dash plaques and his granddaughter donated some dash cards for use at future car shows.

All bills were turned over to Howard for payment.

We will try having 3 people at the gate at the next cruise, to help with the incoming cars and to sell 50/50 tickets.

New Members – We received an application for 1 new membership

Karl Moll from Jim Thorpe, sponsored by James Moll

Motion was made to accept the new member by:

Dave Kost 2<sup>nd</sup> by Joe Boyle All were in favor, motion carried.

## **Correspondence:**

We received a thank you card from Austin Hydro, one of the recipients of our donation to the Carbon County Technical Institute.

With there being no further business,

A motion was made by Joe Curran, Sr to adjourn. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Steve Berger
All were in favor, motion carried.
Meeting closed for business: 7:30 PM